Message

From: Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 1/3/2019 10:57:19 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Louis Atwell [latwell @cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti
[lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Subject: RE: IBEC: Event Shuttle Circulation Maps

Hi Mindy,

As a preliminary review, these routes are good. Though as we create a TMOP for events at the arena, we may propose
modifications.

A few guestions:

1. These shuttle services are for game day only, correct?

2. Do we have approval from the Clippers that the Blue and Gold Shuttle Service has access to the roads on the
east and south of the Arena? Just want to make sure that these roads are not dose during event days for staff, players,
and media.

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 8:10 AM

To: Louis Atwell <latwell @cityofinglewood.org>; Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa
Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Subject: FW: IBEC: Event Shuttle Circulation Maps

Hi Louis and Peter,
Mease review and provide any comments at yvour sarliest opportunity. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewood, CA 90301
V310 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCEL.LENCE in Public Service, QOMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.

From: Dennis Kanuk [mailtodennis@mcadvise.com]

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcon@citvofinglewood.oreg>; Fred Jackson <fliachson@citvofinglewood.org>; Brian Boxer
<hboxer@esassocoom>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@easassoc.comr>; Tom Gaul <tgaul@iehrandpeers.com>; Netai Basu
<L bhasu@iehrandpesrs.com>; Mike Samuelson <m.samushion@ishrandpsers com>

Subject: FW: IBEC: Event Shuttle Circulation Maps

Hello, all:

Following up on our discussion of shuttle service to rail stations, | am forwarding the map of the proposed shuttle routes
from the existing Hawthorne Station and the future Downtown Inglewood and AMC/96' Street stations to the IBEC
project site, dropping off at the planned location on the east side of Prairie Ave.



Please let us know if you have any questions, and we can plan to review any comments or questions at our next
opportunity in a meeting.

Thanks,
Dennis
MONTGOMERY

10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102
Los Angeles, CA 90024

L Dennis@@moadvise.com
(310) 443-7711

. (213) 309-5652

—



